Eni Petroleum US LLC. Eni Oil US LLC. Eni Marketing Inc. Eni BB Petroleum Inc. Eni US Operating Co. Inc. Eni BB Pipeline LLC. Group IV ... Exxon Mobil Corporation. ExxonMobil Exploration Company. Group V Petroleo Brasileiro S.A. Petrobras America Inc. Shell Oil Company. Group VI ... Shell Offshore Inc. SWEPI LP. Shell Frontier Oil & Gas Inc. SOI Finance Inc. Shell Gulf of Mexico Inc. Group VII .. Statoil ASA Statoil Gulf of Mexico LLC. Statoil USA E&P Inc. Statoil Gulf Properties Inc. Group VIII Total E&P USA, Inc.

Dated: April 28, 2014.

Tommy P. Beaudreau, Director, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management. [FR Doc. 2014–10164 Filed 5–2–14; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4310–MR–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

Notice of Receipt of Complaint; Solicitation of Comments Relating to the Public Interest

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission. **ACTION:** Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has received a complaint entitled *Certain Non-Volatile Memory Chips and Products Containing the Same, DN 3010;* the Commission is soliciting comments on any public interest issues raised by the complaint or complainant's filing under section 210.8(b) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR § 210.8(b)).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa R. Barton, Acting Secretary to the Commission, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. The public version of the complaint can be accessed on the Commission's Electronic Document Information System (EDIS) at EDIS,¹ and will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205–2000.

General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at United States International Trade Commission (USITC) at USITC.² The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's Electronic Document Information System (EDIS) at EDIS.³ Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205–1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission has received a complaint and a submission pursuant to section 210.8(b) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure filed behalf of Spansion LLC of Sunnyvale, CA on April 29, 2014. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain non-volatile memory chips and products containing the same. The complaint name as respondents Macronix International Co., Ltd. of Taiwan; Macronix America, Inc. of Milpitas, CA; Macronix Asia Limited of Japan; Macronix (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. of Hong Kong; Acer Inc. of Taiwan; Acer America Corporation of San Jose, CA; ADT Corporation of Boca Raton, FL; Amazon.com, Inc. of Seattle, WA; ASRock Inc. of Taiwan; ASRock America, Inc. of Chino, CA; ASUSTek Computer Inc. of Taiwan; Asus Computer International of Fremont, CA; Belkin International, Inc. of Playa Vista, CA; D-Link Corporation of Taiwan; D-Link Systems, Inc. of Fountain Valley, CA; Leap Motion, Inc. of San Francisco, CA; Lowe's Companies, Inc. of Mooresville, NC; Lowe's Home Centers, Inc. of Wilkesboro, NC; Microsoft Corp. of Redmond, WA; Nintendo Co., Ltd. of Japan; Nintendo of America, Inc. of Redmond, WA; Sercomm Corporation of Taiwan; Vonage Holdings Corp of Holmdel, NJ; Vonage America Inc. of Holmdel, NJ and Vonage Marketing LLC of Holmdel NJ. The complainant requests that the Commission issue a general exclusion order or in the alternative a limited exclusion order, cease and desist orders, and a bond upon respondents' alleged infringing articles during the 60-day Presidential review period pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337(j).

Proposed respondents, other interested parties, and members of the public are invited to file comments, not to exceed five (5) pages in length, inclusive of attachments, on any public interest issues raised by the complaint or section 210.8(b) filing. Comments should address whether issuance of the relief specifically requested by the complainant in this investigation would affect the public health and welfare in the United States, competitive conditions in the United States economy, the production of like or directly competitive articles in the United States, or United States consumers.

In particular, the Commission is interested in comments that:

(i) Explain how the articles potentially subject to the requested remedial orders are used in the United States;

(ii) identify any public health, safety, or welfare concerns in the United States relating to the requested remedial orders;

(iii) identify like or directly competitive articles that complainant, its licensees, or third parties make in the United States which could replace the subject articles if they were to be excluded;

(iv) indicate whether complainant, complainant's licensees, and/or third party suppliers have the capacity to replace the volume of articles potentially subject to the requested exclusion order and/or a cease and desist order within a commercially reasonable time; and

(v) explain how the requested remedial orders would impact United States consumers.

Written submissions must be filed no later than by close of business, eight calendar days after the date of publication of this notice in the **Federal Register**. There will be further opportunities for comment on the public interest after the issuance of any final initial determination in this investigation.

Persons filing written submissions must file the original document electronically on or before the deadlines stated above and submit 8 true paper copies to the Office of the Secretary by noon the next day pursuant to section 210.4(f) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 210.4(f)). Submissions should refer to the docket number ("Docket No. 3010") in a prominent place on the cover page and/or the first page. (*See* Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures 4). Persons with

¹Electronic Document Information System (EDIS): *http://edis.usitc.gov.*

² United States International Trade Commission (USITC): *http://edis.usitc.gov.*

³ Electronic Document Information System (EDIS): *http://edis.usitc.gov.*

⁴ Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures: http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/fed_reg_notices/ rules/handbook on_electronic_filing.pdf.

questions regarding filing should contact the Secretary (202–205–2000).

Any person desiring to submit a document to the Commission in confidence must request confidential treatment. All such requests should be directed to the Secretary to the Commission and must include a full statement of the reasons why the Commission should grant such treatment. *See* 19 CFR 201.6. Documents for which confidential treatment by the Commission is properly sought will be treated accordingly. All nonconfidential written submissions will be available for public inspection at the Office of the Secretary and on EDIS.⁵

This action is taken under the authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and of sections 201.10 and 210.8(c) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)).

By order of the Commission. Issued: April 30, 2014.

Lisa R. Barton,

Secretary to the Commission. [FR Doc. 2014–10230 Filed 5–2–14; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337–TA–744 (Remand)]

Investigations: Terminations, Modifications and Rulings: Certain Mobile Devices, Associated Software, and Components Thereof

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission. **ACTION:** Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission ("the Commission") has determined to terminate the abovecaptioned investigation because the only remaining asserted patent has expired.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Michael Liberman, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205–3115. Copies of all non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202–205–2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (*http://www.usitc.gov*). The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at *http:// edis.usitc.gov/*. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on the matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202– 205–1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation on November 5, 2010, based on a complaint filed by Microsoft Corporation of Redmond, Washington ("Microsoft"). 75 FR 68379–80 (Nov. 5, 2010). The complaint alleges violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain mobile devices, associated software, and components thereof by reason of infringement of U.S. Patent Nos. 5,579,517 ("the '517 patent"); 5,758,352 ("the '352 patent"); 6,621,746 ("the '746 patent"); 6,826,762 ("the '762 patent"); 6,909,910 ("the '910 patent"); 7,644,376 ("the '376 patent"); 5,664,133 ("the '133 patent"); 6,578,054 ("the '054 patent"); and 6,370,566 ("the '566 patent"). Subsequently, the '517 and the '746 patents were terminated from the investigation. The notice of investigation, as amended, names Motorola Mobility, Inc., of Libertvville, Illinois, and Motorola, Inc., of Schaumburg, Illinois (collectively, "Motorola"), as respondents. Motorola, Inc., n/k/a Motorola Solutions, was terminated from the investigation based on withdrawal of infringement allegations on July 12, 2011.

The presiding ALJ issued the final ID on violation in this investigation on December 20, 2011, finding a violation of section 337 only with respect to the '566 patent. The Commission affirmed the ALJ's finding and issued a limited exclusion order barring the entry of articles that infringe the '566 patent. *See* Commission Opinion at 36 (May 18, 2012).

Microsoft appealed to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit for review of the Commission's determination of no violation with respect to the '054, '762, '376, and '133 patents. On October 3, 2013, the Federal Circuit affirmed the Commission's determination of no violation with respect to the '054, '762, and '376 patents. The Federal Circuit remanded consideration of the '133 patent to the Commission, with instructions to apply a different construction of the asserted '133 patent claims. *Microsoft Corp.* v. *Int'l Trade Comm'n*, 731 F.3d 1354 (Fed. Cir. 2013). On December 16, 2013, the Federal Circuit affirmed the Commission's exclusion order based on infringement of the '566 patent. *Motorola Mobility, LLC* v. *Int'l Trade Comm'n*, 737 F.3d 1345 (Fed. Cir. 2013).

On December 13, 2013, the remanded '133 patent expired. On December 16, 2013, Motorola filed a motion with the Federal Circuit seeking to have the court's decision with respect to that patent vacated based on mootness due to the expiration of the '133 patent. On January 3, 2014, in a non-precedential order, the Federal Circuit denied Motorola's motion. Microsoft Corp. v. Int'l Trade Comm'n, Appeal No. 2012-1445, Order (Fed. Cir. Jan. 3, 2014). The court stated its conclusion was not dependent on "whether the Commission can any longer take action on the '133 patent or otherwise has any continuing interest in this matter." Id. at 2.

Because the '133 patent has expired, the Commission has determined no remedy may issue in this investigation. The Commission has therefore terminated the investigation.

The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part 210 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure.

By order of the Commission. Issued: April 30, 2014.

Lisa R. Barton,

Secretary to the Commission. [FR Doc. 2014–10231 Filed 5–2–14; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

[OMB Number 1125-0002]

Agency Information Collection Activities; Proposed eCollection; eComments Requested; Notice of Appeal From a Decision of an Immigration Judge

AGENCY: Executive Office for Immigration Review, Department of Justice.

ACTION: 30-day notice.

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice (DOJ), Executive Office for Immigration Review (EOIR), will be submitting the following information collection request to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB), for review and approval in accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. The proposed information collection was previously published in the **Federal Register**

⁵ Electronic Document Information System (EDIS): *http://edis.usitc.gov.*